
From: Zach Torrance-Smith
To: JT Rarden; Marc Kirkpatrick; DTR Homes: Daron Rarden
Cc: Jamey Ayling; Ellie Myers; Bradley Gasawski
Subject: LPF-24-00003 Nelson View - Mylars Ready for Pickup
Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 11:08:21 AM

Good morning,
 
The Board of County Commissioners have signed the final mylars for LPF-24-00003 Nelson View.
The signed mylars are ready to be picked up from our office at 411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2. After you
pick them up, they will need to be taken to the Kittitas County Treasurer’s Office at the
Courthouse for their signature. After which, they will need to be immediately taken to the
Auditor’s Office to be signed. The Auditor’s Office must sign the final mylars on the same day the
Treasurer’s Office has signed.
 
I will keep them in my office, just come by and ask for Zach at our front counter, and I will bring
them to you.
 
Thank you, and let us know if you have further questions.
 
Zach Torrance-Smith
  Planner I
 Kittitas County Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 P: 509-962-7079
 zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
If this is about a Public Records request, please go to
http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.
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